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INDEPENDENT AUDI'I'ORS' REPORT 

The l lonorable l lazel M yers, M ayor, 
and M em bers of the Board of A lderm en 
City of Scott, Louisiana 

WEB Sl~E 
VV~VVV KCSRCPAS COM 

AMERICAN INSTIJUTE OF 
CE R, TIFIE[I PUBLtC ACCOUNTANIS 

SOCIETY OF LOUISqANA 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTAN] S 

W e have audited the accom panying general purpose financial statem ents of the City of Scott
, 

1,ouisiana, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2000, as listed in the table of contents. These general 
purpose financial statem ents are the responsibility of the City of Scott

, Louisiana, m anagement. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these general purpose financial statements based on oar andil. 

W e conducted our audit in accordance w ith generally accepted auditing standards and Government 
Auditing Sta~d_aLd_s, issued by the Com ptroller General of the United States. These standards require that we 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about w hether the general purpose financial 
statem ents are fiec of m aterial m isstatem ent. A n audit includes exam ining, on a test basis, evidence 
supporting the am ounts and disclosures in the general purpose financial statements. An attdit also includes 
assessing the accetmting principles used and significant estim ates m ade by m anagement

, as well as evahmting 
the overall general purpose financial statem ent presentation. W e believe that our audit provides a reasonable 
basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the general purpose financial statements referred to above present fairly
, in all 

m aterial respects, the financial position of the City of Scott, Louisiana, as of June 30, 2000, and the results of 
its operations and cash flows of its proprietary fund type for the year then ended, in conform ity w ith generally 
accepted accounting principles. 
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"lhe thl~ncial information for the preceding year which is included for com parative purposes was 
taken from the financial report for that year in which we expressed an unqualified opinion on tile general 
purpose financial statements of the City of Scott, l,ouisiana. 

Lafayette, I ,ouisiana 
August 2, 2000 

K ohter, Champagne, Slaw'n & Rainey, LLC 
Certified Public Accountants 
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Revenues: 
]'axes 
l.icenses and permits 
lntergovernmcntat 

}:ines and forfi:its 
M iscellaneous 

"l otal revenues 

CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIANA 

Combined Statement of Revenues, t'xpenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - 
All Governmental Fund Types 
Year Ended June 30, 2000 

Expenditures: 
Current - 
General govern ment 
Public safety: 

Police 
Auxiliary Police 
Fire 

Highways and streets 
Capital outlay 
Debt service - 
Principal retirement 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Excess (deficiency) 
of tevenves o','er 

exper~diturcs 

()tiler financing sources (uses): 
Operating tramplers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing 

sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and olher sources over 
expenditures and other uses 

General 
Fund 

$ 294,368 
119,380 

97,604 
267,922 
15.464 

794.738 

328,270 

717,863 

233.007 
176,772 

1.455.912 

Special 
Revenue 

Debt 
Service 

Capital 
Projects 

Totals 

(Memorandum Only 
2000 1999 

$2.255,528 $ $ $2,549.896 
119,380 

50,000 147,604 
267,922 

232.938 11,413 23,716 283,531 

2,538.466 11,413 23.716 3,368.333 

22,408 

28,556 
113,443 
122,668 
742.162 

029,237 

150,000 
89.449 
239.449 

440 

440 

$2,367,279 
132.96g 
145,724 

131.454 
253.741 

3.031.166 

350.678 377,180 

717,863 
28.556 
113.443 
355,675 
919.374 

150,000 
89.449 

2,725.038 

.509,229 (228,036) 23,276 643.295 

930,279 250,295 

(1.709,769) 

851,027 
8.442 

106,298 
487,019 
074,236 

140,000 
97,191 

3.141.393 

250,000 1,430,574 1,345,945 
(I,709.769) (1,635,945) 

930,279 (I,709,769) 250,295 250,000 (279,195) (290,000) 

269,105 

320.868 

(200,540) 22,259 

344.931 

273,276 

482,896 

364.100 

5.680.932 

$ 589,973 $3,931,470 $367,190 $756,172 $5,644,805 $5,280,705 

The accompan?ing notes at e an integral part of this statement. 
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Revenues: 
]'axes 
Licenses and perm its 
IntergovernmerLtal 
Fines and forfeits 
M iscellaneous 

Total revenues 

CITY OF SCOTT. LOUISIANA 

Combined Statement of Revenue~, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balan ces - 
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - 
All Governmental Fund Types 
Year Ended June 30, 2000 

Excess (deficiency) 
of revenues over 
expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Operating transfers fil 

Operating transfers out 
Total other financing 

sources (uses) 

General Fund 

-  
Budget 

$ 293,600 
115,140 
108,770 
225,000 
12.300 

754.810 

343.616 

705,410 

235,168 
175.887 

460.08 

$ 294,368 
119,380 
97,604 
267,922 
15,464 

794.738 

328,270 

717,863 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 768 
4,240 

(11,166) 
42,922 
3,164 
39.928 

15,346 

(12,453) 

2,161 
(885) 

Special Revenue Funds 
Variance - 
Favorable 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable 

$2,200,000 $2 ,255,528 

50,000 50,000 

189,000 232.938 
2,439,000 2,538,466 

455,912 4,169 1.044,262 

22,408 

28,556 
113,443 
122,668 
742,162 

$ 55,528 

43,938 
99.466 

4,238 
4,672 
(5,468) 
12.191 

029.237 15.025 

(705,271) (661,174) 44,097 1.394,738 1,509.229 114,49 

935,000 930,279 (4,721) 
(1,690.000) (1,709,769) 

935,000 930,279 (4,721) (1,690,000) 

(19,769) 

(I,709,769) (19,769 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over 
expendi',urcs m~d othel uses 229,729 269,105 39,376 (295,262) (200,540) 94,722 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund balances, ending 

320,868 320,868 4.132,010 4.132.010 

$ 550,597 $ 589.973 $ 39,376 $3,836,748 $3,931,470 $ 94,722 

"lhe accompanying notes are an integral parl of this statement 



Budget 

7,318 

7,318 

50.000 

90,202 

240,202 

Variance - 
Favorable 

Actual (Unfavorable) 

$ - 

11,,113 
11.,ll3 

89,449 

239,449 

4,095 
4.095 

753 

753 

C~pital Projec 

Budget 

19,943 
19,943 

(232,884) (228,036) 4,848 19,943 

230,000 250,295 20,295 250,000 

Actual 

23,716 
23.716 

Variance - 
Favorable 
Unfavorable) 

$ - 

3,773 
3.773 

250,000 

230,000 250,295 20,295 250,000 250,000 

(2,884) 22.259 25,143 

344,931 3.14,931 

$'342,047 ~q6?,lg0 

269,943 

482,896 

273,276 3,333 

482,896 

$752,839 $7 56,172 $ 3,333 



CITY O F SCOTT, LO UISIAN A 

Proprietary Fund Type 

Com parative Statem ent of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained F, arnings - 

For the Years l'ndcd June 30, 2000 and 1999 

Operating revennes: 
Charges for services 
l'erlnits, reconneclions and penalties 
M iscellaneous 

Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses: 

Gas deparlm eut expenses 
W ater depm tinent expenses 
Sew erage departm ent cxpel'~ses 
Depreciation expense 

Total operating expenses 

Nonopemting revenues (expenses): 
lnteresl incom e 

Interest expense 
Amortization of bond issuallce cost 

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 

oss before operating transfers 

Operating trmlsfers in (out): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total operating transfers 

N et loss 

Enterprise 

2000 1999 

$ 921,696 
44,397 
4,065 

970.158 

265,510 
512,205 
265,740 
237.015 

,280,470 

41,019 

(51,287) 
(2,171) 

$ 878,509 
55,588 
1,729 

935,826 

330,390 

607,776 
403,908 
229.179 

(635,427) 

37,133 

(57,65O) 
(2,171) 

(12,439) (22,688) 

(322,751) (658,115) 

875,000 

(595,805) 
279,195 

1,060,000 

(770,000) 
290,000 

(368,115) 

Add: l)epreciatioa on fixed assets acquired by federal and parish 
grant revcnues externally restricted for capilal acquisilions and 
conslruction that reduces contributed capital 34~,915 34,915 

l)ecrease in retained earnings 

F, etained earnings, beginning 

Retained earuings, ending 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of tbis statem ent 
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(8,641) 

407,934 

$1,399,293 

(333,200) 

1,741,134 

$1.407,934 



Cash flows fi'om operating activities 
N et operating loss 

CITY O F SCOTT, 1.OUIS1AN A 
Proprietary Fund Type 

Com parative Statem ent of Cash Flows 
Years Ended June 30, 2000 and 1999 

Adjuslnlents to reconcile net operating loss to 
net cash provided by operating activities - 

l)cprcciation 
Chan!,es in assets and liabilities: 
Increase in accounts receivable 
Increase in provision for uncollectible accounts 

lncre~se (decrease) in unbilled utility receivables 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 
Increase (decrease)in accrued liabilities 
Increase in due to other governm ents 

Total adjushnents 

N et casb used by operating 
;activities 

Cash flows from noneapital financing activities: 
Cash received from otber funds 

Cash paid to other funds 
Operating lransfers in from other funds 
Operating Iransfers out to other fonds 

N et cash provided by noncapital financing 
activities 

Cash flows fl'om capital and related financing 
activities: 
Principal paid on revenue bonds 
Interest paid on revenue bonds 
Acquisilinn and construction of property, 
plant and equipm ent 
Proceeds from m eier deposits 
Retired of m eter deposits 
Capital contributed from m unicipality 

Net cash used by capital and related 
financing activities 

2000 1999 

$(310,312) $(635,427) 

237,015 

(14,886) 
615 

3,365 

(20,915) 
(83,840) 
51.726 

73.080 

229,179 

(6,073) 
247 

(4,346) 
29,602 
91,038 

339.647 

(137,232) (295,780) 

52,416 

875,000 

(595,805) 

331,6 

(95,000) 
(48,263) 

(247,761) 
14,695 

04,455) 
248,359 

(I,900) 
,060,000 

(770,000) 

288,100 

(95,000) 
(54,625) 

(117,452) 
15,210 

00,880) 
117,454 

(142,425) (145,293) 

(continued) 



CITY O F SCOTT, LOUISIAN A 
Proprietary Ftmd Type 

Comparative Statement of Cash Flows (Continued) 
Years Ended June 30, 2000 and 1999 

Cash flows finm investing activities: 
Proceeds from irwcstments and interest-bearing deposits with maturity 
in excess ot'ninely clays 

Purchase of investments and interest-bearing deposits with m aturity 
in excess of ninety days 

Interest received on interest-bearing deposits 

N et cash used investing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and 
cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period 

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents per 
statenrent ot cash flows to the balance sheet: 
Cash and cash equivalenls beginning of period - 
Cash - unrestricted 
Interest-bearing deposits, unrestricted 
Cash - restricted 

Interest-bearing deposits, restricted 

1.ess: Interest-hearing deposits with 
a m aturity in excess of 90 days 

Total cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period - 
Cash - unrestricted 
lnterest-I)eari]lg deposits, unrestricted 
Cash - restricted 
hlterest-.hearing deposits, restricted 

Less: Interest-bearing deposits with a 

m aturity in excess of 90 days 

Total cash and cash equivalents 

Net increase (decrease) 

The accom panying noles are an integral part of this statement 

Enterprise Fund 
2000 1999 

492,539 151,100 

(546,742) 
38,753 

(492,539) 
37,619 

(15,450) (303,820) 

36,504 (456,793) 

577.912 

$ 614,416 $ 577,912 

129,395 
396,257 
126,031 
263,729 

(337,500) 
577.912 

192,224 
419,590 

128,458 
267,359 

(393,215) 
614,416 

$ 36,504 

212,941 
377,502 
124,038 
471,324 

129,395 
396,257 
126,03| 
263,729 

577,912 

$(456,793) 



CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIANA 

N otes to Financial Statements 

S ml,~la!iyL~kf ~":;ig!li fi c a n t A cc ou n t ing_!)_o._li_c_i_c s 

The City of Scott (City) was incorporated under the provisions of tile l,awrason Act. Tbc 
City operates under the M ayor-Board of A lderm en form of governm ent. 

The accounting and reporting policies of the City of Scott conform t 
accounting principles as applicable to governm ents. Such accounting and repo 
contk~rm to tile requirem euts of Louisiana Revised Statutes 24:517 and to the 
Audits of Slate and l.ocal Governmental Units published by the American 

o generally accepted 
rting procedures also 
industry audit guide, 
Institute of Certified 

]'ublie Accountants. The City's reporting entity applies all relevant Governmental Accounting 
Stmldards Board (GASB) prououncements. Proprietary funds apply Financial Accouuting Standards 
(FASB) pronouncements and Accounting Principles Board (APB) opinions issued oil or before 
N o'~em bet 30, 1989, unless those pronouncem ents conflict w itb or contradict GA SB pronolmcem ents 
in w hich case, G A SB prevails. 

['he follow ing is a sum m ary of certain significant accounting policies 

A. !~tut_nciN Reportin~ Eutit 

This report includes all flmds and account groups w hich are controlled by or 
dependent on the City executive and legislative branches (the M ayor and Board of 
Aldermen). Control by or dependence on tile City was deterlnined on tile basis of 
budget adoption, taxing autbority, authority to issue debt, election or appointm ent of 
l;oveHling body, and other general oversight responsibility. 

Based on the foregoiug criteria, a certain governmental organizalion is not 
part of tile City and is thus excluded from the accompanying financial statements. 
This organization is file volunteer fire department. Although ibis City does provide 
facilities and some of its financing, no control is exercised over its operations. 

B. Fund Accounting 

The accounts of the City are organized on the basis of fimds and account 
groups, each of w hich is considered a separate accounting entity. The operations of 
each fired are accounted for with a separate set of self-balanc~ug accounts that 
com prise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, reveimes, and expenditures, or expenses

, 

as appropriate. Governm ent resonrces are allocated to and accounted for izl 
individual funds based upon the purposes for which they are to be spent and tile 
m eans by w hich spendiug activities are controlled. The various limds are grouped

, in 
tile financial statem ents in this report, into six generic fund types and three broad 
fund categories as follows: 

The General Fund is the general operating fund of the City. It is used to 
account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in 
auother fuud. 

2 



CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Special revenue fimds 

Special revenue ftmds are used to account for the proceeds of specific 
revemle sources (other than expendable trusts or major capital projects) that are 
legally restricted to expenditu res for specific purposes. 

Debt service funds 

Debt service funds are used to account for the accum ulation o~" resources for 
and the payment of, general king-term debt principal, interest, and related costs. 

Capital projects funds 

Capital projects funds are used to account for financial Jesources to be used 
fol the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those 
financed by proprietary fimds and trust funds). 

Enterprise fimds are used to account for operations (a) that are financed and 
epcraled in a m anner sim ilar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the 
governing body is that tile costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing 
goods or services to the general public on a contim liag basis be financed or recovered 
primarily through user charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided that 
periodic determ ination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is 
appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, 
accountability, or other purposes. The City applies all applicable FASB 
pronouncem ents issued after N ovem ber 30, 1989 in accounting and reporting for its 
enterprise fund. The City of Scott's enterprise fund is the Utility Fuud. 

Agency funds 

Agency lands are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not 
involve m easurem ent of restdts of operatioas, but are used to account for assets held 
for other funds. 

C. Fixed Assets and l,ong~Term 1,j_a_h_iJjti_e_s 

The accounting and reporting treatment applied to tile fixed assets and long 
te, rm liabilities associated w ith a fund are deaerm ined by its m easurem ent focus. 

3 



CITY O F SCOTT, LOUISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Fixed assets used in governmental fired type operations (general fixed assets) 
are accounted for in tile General Fixed Assets Account Group and am recorded as 
expenditures ill tile governmental fund types when purchased. The City has elected 
not to capitalize public domain ("infiastracture") fixed assets consisting of certain 
hnplovcments other than buildings, iueluding roads, bridges, curbs and gutters, 
streets and sidewalks, drainage system s, aud lighting systems. "file expenditures for 
Jnfi'astructure during tile current year were $375,648. No depreciation has been 
provided on general fixed assels. 

All fixed assets are stated at hislorical cost or estimaled historical cost if 
aclual historical cost is not available. Donatcd fixed assets are stated at their 
estimated fair value on tile date donated. ['stimated anlounls are im material in 
)elation to total fixed assets. 

Long-term liabilities expected to be financed from governm ental funds are 
ccounted for in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group. 

The proprietary fired is accounted for on a cost of services or "capital 
nainlcnance" measurement focus, and all assets and all liabilities (whether current or 
ioncurrent) associated with its activity are included on its balance sheet. 

Depreciation of all exhaustible fixed assets used by the proprietary fired is 
charged as an expense agaiust its operations. Depreciation has been provided over tile 
estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives are 
as follow s: 

tJtility System and Im provem ents 

Equipm ent 

D. Basis of Accounting 

20 - 40 years 

5- 10 years 

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures or expenses 
are lecognized in the accounts and reported in tile financial slatem ents. Basis of 
accounting relates to the tim ing of tile measurements m ade, regardless of tile 
measurement focus applied. 

All goverum cntal flmds are accounted for using tile m odified accrual basis of 
accounting. Their revenues arc recognized wheu they become measurable and 
available as net current assets. Salcs taxes are considered "measurable" when in tile 
hands of interm ediary collecting govern m ents and are recognized as revenue at that 
tim e. Ad valorem taxes are recognized as revenue in tile year in w hich they are billed 
and collected. Fees and nontax revenues are recognized when received. Grants from 
other governm ents are recognized when qualifying expenditures are incurred. 

Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of 
~ccounting when the rela~ed fund liability is incurred, except that accum ulated unpaid 
vacation and sick pay are not accrued and principal and interest on general long-term 
dcb! arc recognized when due. Purchases of various operating supplies are regarded 
as expenditures at the time purchased. 

4 



CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

A ll proprietary ftmds are accounted for using tile accrual basis of accounting 
v,,hereby revenues are recognized when they are earned and expenses are recognized 
when incurred. Unbilled utility service receivables, resulting fi'om utility services 
rendered between the date of meter reading and billing and the end of the month, arc 
recorded at year end. 

E. )_33El.get and__Bndgetary Accouu.ki_rN  

The City follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data 
~ efleeted in the financial statements: 

6 

A sum ulary of tile proposed budget is published and tile public is notified 
that the proposed budget is available for public inspection. At the sam e tim e, 
a public hearing is called. 

A public hearing is held oil the proposed budget at least ten days after 
publication of the call for the hearing. 

After the holding of the public hearing and com pletion of all action necessary 
to finalize and im plement tlle budget, tbe budget is adopted through passage 
of a resolution prior to the com mencenlent of the fiscal year for which the 
budget is being adopted. 

Budgetary anmndments involving tile transfer of funds from one department
, 

program or function to another or involving increases in expenditures 
resulting from revenues exceeding amounts estimated require the approval of 
the Board of A ldermen. 

All budgetary appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal year 

13udgcts for all funds are adopted on a basis consistent with generally 
accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Budgeted amounts are as originally 
adopted or as am ended by the Board of A lderm en. Such am endm ents were 
not m aterial in relation to the original appropriations. 

F. t~!/_c u n~_b_r_anc_es 

F, ncunlbrance accounting, nnder wbieh purchase orders, contracts, and other 
comm itments for tile expenditure of m onies are recorded in order 1:o reserve that 
portion of the applicable appropriation, is not employed by tile City as an extension 
of fO~lual budgetary integration in the funds. 

G. Casb arid Interest-Bearirm DeDo 

Cash and interest-bearing deposits include amounts in demand deposits and 
m e deposits. 
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CITY O F SCOTT. LO UISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

U irder state law, tire City m ay invest in United States bonds, treasury notes, 
or certificates, hlvestnlents are stated at cost or amorlized cost. 

Shoat-Term hlterfimd Receivables/Pay& _bJe.5 

Durillg tile course of operations, nunlerous transactious ocenr between 
ndividual funds for goods provided or services rendered. These receivables and 
~ayables are classified as "due from other funds" or "due to other funds" on the 
mlauce sheet. 

J. Statem ent of Cash Flow s 

I"or purposes of the statem ent of cash flows, tire proprietary fund considers 
all highly liquid interest-bearing deposits and investm ents w ith a m aturity of three 
m om hs or less w hen purchased to be cash equivalents. 

K. Da_dM_ebt5 

Uncollectible am ounts due for ad valorem taxes and custom ers' utility 
leceivables are recognized as bad debts through the establishm ent of an allowance 
account at /lie tim e inform ation becom es available which would indicate the 
uncollectibility of the particular receivable. At June 30, 2000 and 1999, an allowance 
tbr ad valorcm taxes was considered unnecessary due to tile immateriality of 
uncollected ad valorem taxes (see Note 3). The allowance for uncollectibles for 
customers' utility receivables was $4,817 and $4,202 at June 30, 2000 and 1999, 

L. Vacation and Sick Leave 

Vacation and sick leave arc recorded as expenditures of the period in which 
r,aid. Vacation m ust be taken in tile year accrued and cannot be carried over. All 
ftdl-tim e em ployees are allowed 48 hours of annual sick leave. A ll mm sed sick leave 
may be carried over, with 30 percent of the accumulated balance payable at 
term ination of em ploym ent. At June 30, 2000 the City has no m aterial accum ulated 
leave benefits required to be reported in accordance w ith GASB Statemeut No. 16 
"Accounting for Com pensated Absences". 

M . f~ond Discotmt and Bond Issue Costs 

Bond discount and bond issue costs are being amortized by tile straight-line 
method over the life of the related bond issue. 

N . Caoilalizalion of Interest Exoense 

It is the policy of the City of Scolt to capitalize m aterial amounts of interest 
resulling fi'om borrow ings in the course of the construction of fixed assets. At June 
30, 2000 there were no assets under construction requiring interest to be capitalized. 

6 



C1TY OF SCOTT, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

O. (~9n~_parative Data 

Comparative total data for tile prior year have been presented in the 
accom panying financial statem ents in order to provide an understanding of changes 
in the City's financial position and operations. However, comparative (i.e., 
presentation of prior year totals by fund type) data have not been presented in each of 
the statem ents since their inclusion would m ake the statem ents unduly com plex and 
difficult to read. 

Total Cohnnns oll Com bined Statem ents - Overview 

Total colum ns on 'the Combined Statem ents - Overview are captioned 
M en3orandum Only to indicate that they are presented only to facilitate financial 
analysis. Data in these colum ns do not present financial position, results of 
operations, or changes in cash flows in confonnity with generally accepted 
accounting principles. Neither is such data comparable to a consolidation. Interfund 
elim inations have not been m ade in the aggregation of this data. 

Q, Report Classification 

Certain previously reported am ounts for the year ended June 30, 1999 have 
been reclassified ~o conform to the June 30, 2000 classifications. 

(2) Caslk~ndJjLve~ments 

A . (:ash and lnterest-Bearin~ D sp_c~j_ts_ 

U nder state law, the City m ay deposit funds w ithin a fiscal agent bank 
organized under the laws of the State of Louisiana, the laws of any other state in the 
Union, or the laws of the United States. The City m ay invest in certificates and time 
deposits of state banks organized under Louisiana law and national banks having 
principal offi ces in Louisiana. At June 30, 2000, the City has cash and interest- 
bearing deposits (book balances) totaling $6,788,733 as follows: 

Dem and deposits - non-inleresl bearing 
Interest-bearing - dem and deposit 
Tim e deposits 

Tota 
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$1,188,651 
1,]01,651 
4,498.431 

$ 6,788,733 



CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

These deposits are stated at cost, which approxim ates m arket. Under state 
law, these deposits, (or the resulting bank balances) must be secured by federal 
deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The 
market value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance ruust at all 
times equal the amount on deposit with the fiscal agent bank. These securities are 
held in the name of the pledging fiscal agent bank in a holding or euslodial bank that 
is mutually acceptable to both parties. Deposit balances (bank balances) at June 30, 
2000. are secured as follows: 

Bank balances 

Federal deposit insurance 

Pledged securities (Category 3) 

Tolal federal insurance and pledged securities 

$ 6,802,779 

$ 292,493 
6,510,286 

$ 6,802,779 

Pledged securities iu Category  3 is comprised of uninsured and unregistered 
inx'estments with securities held by the pledging institution, or by its trust department 
or a~,ent, but not in the City's name. Even though the pledged securities are 
considered uneollateralized (Category 3) Louisiana Revised Statute 39:1229 imposes 
a statutory requirement on the custodial bank to advertise and sell the pledged 
securities within 10 days of being notified by the City that the fiscal agent has failed 
to pay deposited fmrds upon demand. 

B . 
.1.j13,es!n~ents 

The City's investments are categorized below to give an indication of the 
level of risk assum ed by it at year end. Category  1 includes investments that are 
insured or registered or for whieh the securities are held by the City or its agent in the 
City's name. Category 2 includes uninsured and unregistered investments with 
securities held by the counterparty's trust departm ent or agent in the City's nam e. 
Category 3 includes uninsured and unregistered investments with securities held by 
the counterparty, or by its trust department or agent, but not in the City's name. 

2 

U. S. Treastny 
Notes $ 404,288 $ - 
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Carrying 
A m ount 

$ - $404,288 

M arket 
Value 

$389,507 



CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

(3) Ad V~fi_q!'_e3n_]_'axes 

Ad wtlorem "taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January I of each year. 
Taxes ale levied by the City in September or October and are actually billed to taxpayers in 
November or December. Billed taxes become delinquent on January 1 of the following year. The 
City bills ~nd collects its own properly taxes using the assessed values determined by the tax assessor 
of Lafayette Parish. City property tax revenues are budgeted in the year billed. 

For the year ended June 30, 2000, taxes of 3.82 m ills were levied on property with assessed 
valuations totaling $21,201,018 and were dedicated to general corporate purposes. 

Total taxes levied were $80,988. Taxes receivable at Ju~e 30, 2000 were $324 which was 

(4) IAlt e~ Lf~ n d _R&c_eivables/Payables 

A summ ary ofinterfund receivables and payables at June 30, 2000 follows 

General Fund 
Special revenue funds: 
6122/68 Sales Tax Fund 
4/01/84 Sales Tax Fund 

Debt selvicc ftmd: 

Shies ~lax Bonds Fund 

Capit~l projects tim& 
Street Improvement and Construction Fund 

Utility Fund 
Agency ti.nlds: 

Payloll Fund 
Disbursement Fund 

Totals 

]nlerfund 
Receivables 

$ 194,957 

4,035 
449,428 

250,000 
518,720 

5,912 
6.858 

Inter fund 
Payables 

$ 4,035 

875,298 
319,894 

5,422 

78,386 

29,897 
16,978 

$ 1,429,910 $ 1,429,910 
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CITY OF SCO~IT . LOU ISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Reskrj_c.!.e__d_ As_~t.s - Proprietary FnndTy3)_e~ Utility_Fund) 

Restricted assets consisted of the following at June 30 

Revemw bond and interest sinking account 
Revellue bond reserve account 
Revenue bond contingency account 

Revenue bond constrnction account 
Custom ers' deposits 

]'otal restricted assets 

(6) _F ixq_~!._,5~eCs 

A snm mary of changes in general fixed assets follows 

Land and buildings 
Equipm ent, fi~rniture and 
fixtures 

Total general fixed assets 

07/01/99 

2000 1999 

$128,458 
112,500 

153,527 
73,162 
81,697 

$ 549,344 

Additions Deletions 

$126,031 
112,500 

155,039 

69,772 
81,457 

$ 544,799 

Balance 

06/30/00 

$ 1,646,455 $ $ $ 1,646,455 

1,235,906 

$ 2,882,361 

204.816 

$ 204.816 

118,377 

$ 118.377 

1,322,345 

$ 2,968,800 

A snmm ary of proprietary fund type property, plant and equipm ent at Jtme 30
, 2000 follows 

Land 

Gas system 

W ater system 
Sev,crage system  

Scv,crage treatment plant 

/vI~:hincry and equipment 
Consiruction in progress 

Tolal 
Less: Acctmmlated depreciation 

Net 

20 

Enterprise 

$ 50,420 
1,045,292 
3,739,186 

2,657,129 

2,808,785 

235,602 
258,191 

10,794,605 

(3,05~404) 

$ 7,735,201 
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CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Construction in progress consists of the following projects 

Sewer rehabilitation 

Sewer lift station 
W aler line extensions and im provem ents 

Chanties in l.on~-Term Debt 

$ 72,508 
14,315 
171,368 

$258,191 

The following is a summary of bonds and sewerage certificate transactions of tile City for tile 
year ended June 30, 2000: 

Bonds and certificates 
payable, June 30, 1999 

Bonds issued 

Bonds and certificales 
retired 

Bonds and certificates 
payable, June 30, 2000 

General 
Obligation 

Utilities 
Revenue Total 

$ 1,620,000 $ 925,000 $ 2,545,000 

(150,000) (9:5,000) (245,000) 

$ 1,470,000 $ 830,000 $ 2,300,000 

Ponds and certificates payable at June 30, 2000 are com prised of the follow ing individua 
issues: 

General ()bligation Bonds: 

$770,I100 t'ublic Improvement Sales Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 1994, due in mmt~ 
installments of $75,000 to $100,000 through May 1, 2005; interest at 5.625 percent; 
payable t~om ,',;ales tax revenues 

$1,110,(X10 Public Improvement Sales Tax Refunding Bo nds, Se ries 1997, due  in annual 
installments of $80,000 to $130,000 through May 1, 2010; interest at 5.20 pe rcent; 
payable trom ,,;ales tax revenues 

$ 445,000 

1,025,000 

$1,470,000 

$1,125,0(10 Utilities Revenue  Refun ding Bonds, Series 1995, due in eamual installments 
of $1(10,000 1o $135,000 through July 1, 2006; interest at 5.5 percent; pa yable fi'o 
Utilities System Revenues $ 830

,000 
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CI'IY O F SCOTT, LOUISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

rlhe annual rcquirelnents to am ortize all debts outstanding at June 30
, 2000, including interest 

payments of $563,204 are as follows: 

Yea}' Ending 
June 30. 

200 I 
2002 

2003 

200.1 

20(}5 

2006-2010 

General 

Obligation 

$ 233,331 
239,953 

240,751 
236,009 

240,985 
673,600 

$1,864,629 

Utility 

Revenue Tota 

$142,900 
147,125 

141,075 

144,750 

143,013 
279.712 

$998,575 

Dedication of Proceeds and Flow of Ftmds - I% Sales and Use Tax Daled 6/22/68 

$ 376,231 
387,078 

381,826 
380,759 
383,998 
953.312 

$2,863,204 

Proceeds of a 1% sales and use tax levied by the City of Scott (2000 collections $1,127,764 
999 S 1,041,689) are dedicated to the follov~ing purposes: 

1)edication of l'roceeds and ow of Ftmds - 1% Sales and Use Tax Dated 4/1/84 

Proceeds of a 1% sales and use tax levied by the City of Scott beginning April 1
, 1984 (2000 

collcclions $1,127,764; 1999 $1,041,689) are dedicated to the following purposes: 
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CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

_Flow .
o.fJ_q~d~ Restrictions on Use - Utilities Revenues 

Under the terms of the bond indentures of the $1,125,000 Series 1995 Utilities Revenues 
Refimding Bonds, all income and revenues (hereinafter referred to as revenue) of every nature, earned 
or derived from operation of the Utilities System , are pledged and dedicated to tile retirement of said 
bonds, and are to be set aside into the following special fimds: 

Each m onth, there w ill be set :aside into a fund called the "Revenue Bond Sinking Fund" an 
am ount constituting 1/12 of the next m aturing installm ent of principal and 1/6 of the next m aturing 
installment of interest on the outstanding bonds. Such transfers shall be fully sufficient to assure the 
prom pt paym ent of principal and interest instalbnents as they becom e due and m ay be used only for 
such paym ents. 

There shall also be set aside into a "Revemm Bond Reserve Fund" a sum equal to the Reserve 
Fund requirement ($112,500 at June 30, 2000). The money in the Reserve Fund shall be retained 
solely for the purpose of paying the principal and interest on the bonds payable from the Sinking 
Fund as to w hich there would otherw ise be default. 

Fach m onth, a sum at least equal to 5 percent of the gross rew :nues of the Utilities System 
Fund for the preceding m onth m ust be deposited into a "Capital Additions and Contingencies Fuud" 
until a maximum sum of $150,000 is accumulated therein. M oney in this fired may be used for the 
making of extraordinary repairs or repktcements to the system which are necessary to keep the system 
in operating condition and for which m oney is not available as a m aintenance and operation expense. 

M oney in this fnnd m ay also be used to pay principal or interest on the bonds falling due at auy time 
there is not sufficient m oney for paym ent in the other bond funds. The balance in this fund shall 
never be reduced below a m inimum of $50,000. 

All of the revenues received in any fiscal year and not required lo be paid in such fiscal year 
into any of the above noted funds shall be regarded as surplus and m ay be used for any law ful 
corporate purpose. 

The City of Scott was in compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions in these 
bond indentures at June 30, 2000. 

(11) Retirement Commitments 

A ll em ployees are m em bers of one of the follow ing retirem ent system s 

Federal Social Security System 
M unicipal Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana 
M unicipal Police Em ployees' Retirem ent System of Louisiana 

Pertinent inform ation relative to each plan follow s 



CITY OF SCOTT. LOUISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

A) Federal Social Security Syste 

All em ployees of the City of Scott are m embers of the Federal Social 
Security System . The City and its employees contribute a percentage of each 
employee's salary to the System (7.65% contributed by the City; 7.65% by the 
employee). Total covered wages for the years ended June 30, 2000, 1999 and 1998, 
totaled $993,872, $856,960, and $741,430, respectively. Tile City's contribution 
during the years ended June 30, 2000, 1999, and 1998 amounted to $76,031, $65,557, 
and $56,719, respectively. 

M unicioal Em ployees' Retirem enl System of Louisiana System 

Eligible employees of the City participate in the M unicipal Employees' 
Retirement System, which is a cost-sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit public 
employee retirem ent system . The plan is controlled and adm inistered by a separate 
bore d of trustees. Pertinent inform ation relative to the plan follows: 

Plan Description - The System 
Plan B, with separate assets and 
m unicipality are m em bers of Plan B. 

is composed of two distinct plans, Plan A and 
benefit provisions. All employees of the 

A ll perm anent employees working at least 35 hours per week who are not 
cow:red by another pension plan and are paid wholly or in part from municipal funds 
and all elected m unicipal officials are eligible to participate ill the System . Under 
Plan B, em ployees who retire at or after age 60 w ith at least 10 years of creditable 
service at or after age 55 with at least 30 years of creditable serv ice arc entitled to a 
retirem ent benefit, payable nro nthly for life, equal to 2% of their final-average 
monthly salary in excess of $100 for each year of creditable service. Furthermore, 
employees w ith at least 10 years of creditable service, but less thau 30 years, may 
take early retirem ent benefits com mencing at or after age 60, with the basic benefit 
reduced 3%  for each year retirem ent precedes age 62, unless he has at least 30 years 
of creditable service. In any case, m onthly retirem ent benefits paid under Plan B 
cmmot exceed 100% of final-average salary. Final-average salary is the employee's 
average salary over the 36 consecutive or joined montbs that produce the highest 
average. Em ployees who term inate with at least the amount of creditable serv ice 
statcd above, and do not withdraw their employee contributions, may retire at the 
ages specified above and receive the benefit accrued to their date oftem fiuation. The 
System also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established or 
amended by state statute. 

24 



c) 

CITY OF SCOqT , LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Funding policy -- Under Plan B, members are required by state to contribute 
5.0% of their annual covered salary and the City is required to contribute at an 
actuarially determined rate. The current rate is 4.5% . The rate was 3.25"/0 for the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 1999, during which time the City's employees became 
members of the plan. Contributions to the System also include one-fourth of 1% 
(except Orleans and East Baton Rouge parishes) of the taxes shown to be collectible 
by the tax rolls of each parish. These tax dollars are divided between Plan A and Plan 
B based proportionately on the salaries of the active m embers of each plan. The 
contribution requirements of plan members and the City are established and m~iy be 
amendcd by state statute. As provided by R.S. 11:103, the employer contributions are 
determined by actuarial valuation and are subject to change eaeh year based on the 
results of the valuation for the prior fiscal year. The City's contributions to the 
System under Plan B for the years ending June 30, 2000 and 1999 were $54,498 and 
$15,742, respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year. 

]~N~icipal Pglice Employees' Retirement System of Louisiatla (S3~ste~ 

Eligible employees of the City participate in the M unicipal Police 
Ernployees' Retirem ent System , which is a cost-sharing, m ultiple-employer defined 
benefit public em ployee retirem ent system . The plan is controlled and adm inistered 
by a separate board of trustees. Pertinent inform ation relative to the plan follows: 

Plan description- All full-time police department employees engaged in law 
enforcem ent are required to participate in the System . Em ployees who retire at or 
after age 50 with at least 20 years of creditable service or at or after age 55 with at 
least 12 years of creditable serv ice are entitled to a retirem ent benefit, payable 
m onthly for life, equal to 3 1/3%  of their final-average salary for each year of 
crcditable service. Final-average salary is the em ployee' s average salary over the 36 

consecutive or joined months that produce the highest average. Employees who 
leHninate w ith at least the amount of creditable serv ice stated above, and do not 
w ithdra',v lheir em ployee contributions, m ay retire at the ages specified above and 
receive the benefit accrued to their date of term ination. The System also provides 
death and disability benefits. Benefits are established or amended by state statute. 

The System issues an annnal publicly available financial report that includes 
financial statem ents and required supplementary inform ation for the System . That 
report m ay be obtained by w riting to the M unicipal Police Em ployees' Retirem ent 
System , 8401 United Plaza Boulevard, Room 270, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809- 
7017. 



CITY OF sCOTT, LOUISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Funding Policy - Plan mem bers are required by state statute to contribute 
7.5% of their annual covered salary and the City is required to contribute at an 
actuarially determined rate. The current rate is 9.0% of annual covered payroll. The 
contribution requirements of plan members and the City are established and may be 
am ended by state statute. As provided by R.S. 11 : 103, the employer contributions are 
determined by actuarial valuation and are subject to change each year based on the 
lesults of the valuation for the prior fiscal year. The contributions to the System for 

the years ending June 2000 aud 1999 (during which the City's employees became 
m embers of the system) were $31,721 and $27,741, respectively, equal to tire 
zequired contributions for each year. 

At June 30, 2000, the City is involved in several lawsuits claim ing dam ages. In the opinion 
of the City's legal connsel, the only exposure to the City would be any costs in defense of the lawsuits 
w ith no liability to the City in excess of insurance coverage. 

(13) U t il i ty__t.!_u2Ld C;o nt raet s 

A 

B 

The City, under contract dated October 1, 1991, is required to purchase its natural gas 
from Louisiana M unicipal Natural Gas Purchasing and Distribution Authority. 
Term ination of the contract requires a six-m onth notice. The City purchased natural 
gas during the year ended June 30, 2000, in the amount of $93,563, of which $6,343 
was owed for purchases for the month of June 2000. 

The City, under a contract dated June 1, 1997, and expiring M ay 31, 2022, is required 
to purchase its water from the City of Lafayette. The City purchased water during 
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000 in the amount of $356,004. W ater purchases in 
the amount of $11 l ,g49 were recorded for the year ended June 30, 1999 for incorrect 
undercharges by the City of Lafayette, of which $34,041 was owed to the City of 
Lafayette at June 30, 2000. In addition, the City m ade an accrual of $17,685 at June 
30, 2000 for an am ount owed to the Lafayette Parish W aterworks District North for 
incorrect overcharges m ade by tire City to the D istrict. 

(14) _Conl_rjh~_ted Capital 

Amounts contributed to the enterprise fund for acquisition or construction of fixed assets are 
recogldzed as contributed capital. Contributed capital generated through grants externally restricted 
for capital acquisitions is am ortized based on the depreciation recognized on that portion of the assets 
acquired or constructed from such grants. This amortization is closed to the appropriate contributed 
capital ~ucount and is reflected as an adjustment to net income on the Comparative Statement of 
Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings - Proprietary Fund Type. 
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CITY OF SCOIT , LOUISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

The sources of contributed capital used to acquire and construct facilities for the enterprise 

fund are as follow s: 

Total contributed 
capital 

Less: Accum ulated 
anlortizalion 

N et contributed 
capital 

M unicipality
_  

Grants 

Federal 
Grants 

Private 
Organizations Tota 

$5,775,642 $26,574 $1,646,625 $4,106 $7,452,947 

9.628 376,693 

$5,775,642 $16,946 $1,269,932 $4,106 

386,321 

$ 7,066,626 

SeATA1391A~___l_nforu_~ati_  
oij for the Enterprise Ftmd 

The City of Scott maintains one enterprise fund with three departments which provide gas, 
water aud sewerage services. Segment information for the year ended June 30, 2000 was as follows: 

Operating revenues 

Depreciation 

Other expenses 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

G as W ater 

Department Departm ent 

Sewerage 
I)epartm ent 

$ 209,966 $ 525,725 $ 234,467 

27,751 
265,510 

293,261 

(83,295) 

79,275 
512,205 

129,989 
265,740 

591,480 395,729 

Enterprise 

Fund 

$ 970,158 

237,015 
1,043,455 

1,280,470 

$ (65,755) $ (161,262) $ (310,312) 

(16) C o n_~e n.}a_Lon_of _Cit~ _Offi cials 

A detail of compensation paid to the M ayor and Board of Aldermen for the year ended Jane 

30, 2000 follows: 

[taz.cl M yers, M ayor 

Alderm en: 
N orwood M cnard 

Gerald Boullion 
John lllanchard 
Bill Young 
Bob Boudreaux 

27 

$31,I53 

7,477 
4,985 

4,985 
4,985 
4,985 

$ 58,570 



(17) Risk~_4.~!~g_qtnent 

CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

The City is exposed to risks of loss in the areas of health care, general and auto liability, 
property hazards and workers' com pensation. All of these risks are handled by purchasing 
com mercial insurance coverage. There have been no significant reductions in the insurance coverage 
during the year, 
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SCH EDULES O F INDIVIDUAL FUNDS 

AND 

A CCO UNT G RO UPS 
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G EN ERA L FUN D 

To account for resources traditionally associated w ith govermncnts which are not required to be accountcd 
for in another fi~nd. 



CITY O F SCOTT, LOUISIAN A 
G encral Fund 

(;om parafive Balance Sheet 

June 30, 2000 and 1999 

A SSETS 

Cash 

Inlercst-bearing deposits 
Receivables: 

Ad valorem laxes receivable 

Accrued inle~est receivable 
l)ue from olhcr governm ental agencies 
l)ue fiom other ftmds 

I,IABII,ITIES AN D FUN D BA I.AN CE 

Liabilities: 

Accounls payable 

Accrued liabilities 
D ue to olher funds 

Tola[ liabilities 

und balance: 
Unreservcd, undesignated 

Total liabilities and fired balance 

32 

2000 1999 

$425,452 
13.000 

324 

558 
11,575 
94,957 

$112,066 
12,958 

234 
112 

31,208 
243.602 

$645,866 $400,180 

$ 28,013 
23,845 
4,035 

$ 51,495 
23,782 
4,035 

55,893 79,312 

589,973 320,868 

$ 645,866 $400,180 



CITY O F SCOTT, LOUISIAN A 

G eneral Fund 

Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended June 30, 2000 

W ith Com parative A ctual Am ounts for Year Ended June 30, 1999 

Revenues: 

Taxcs 

l.icenscs and perm its 

1 lllergoverrlnl el/la ] 
Fines and torfeits 

M isccllartet;us 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 

General goveralllellt: 

Public safely: 
Police 

] lighways and streets 

Capilal outlay 

Total exlmndilures 

Deficiency of revenues over 

expenditures 

Other finaneing sources: 

Operating tlansfers from - 
Utility l'und 

1968 Sales "lax Fund 

1984 Sales "] ax Fund 

Total other financing 

SOIIrces 

2000 

Budget A ctua 

$ 293,600 
115,14(/ 

108,77(I 

225,000 
12,30(I 

343,616 

705,410 

235,168 

175,887 

1,460,08 

600,000 

250,000 
85.000 

935.000 

I~XCCSS o]'levenues and other 

sourees over expenditures 229,729 

Fund balance, begimfing 

Fund balance, cnding 

320.868 

$ 294,368 
119,380 

97,604 
267,922 
15,464 

794.738 

Variance - 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 768 
4,240 

(11,166) 
42,922 

3,164 

39.928 

328,270 15,346 

717,863 

233,007 
176,772 

455,912 

(12,453) 
2,161 

(885) 
4.169 

1999 

Actaa 

$ 283,901 
132,968 

145,724 

131,454 

6.653 

353,235 

851,027 

284,588 

189,782 

678.632 

(661,174) 44,097 (977,932) 

595,805 

250,000 
84.474 

930.279 

(4,195) 

(526) 

(4,721) 

269,105 39,376 

320,868 

770,000 

250,000 

85,000 

27,068 

93,800 

$ 550,597 $ 589,973 $ 39,376 $ 320,868 



CITY O F SCOTT, I.O UISIAN A 

General Fund 

Statement of Revenues Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) 
Year Ended June 30, 2000 

W ith Com parative Actual Am ounts for Y ear Ended June 30, 1999 

Taxes: 
Ad valorem 
Franchise - 
l'lectrie 

N atural gas 

(:able T\/ 

'I'otal laxes 

Licenses and perm its: 
l.iquor and beer licenses 
O ccupational licenses 
Insurance occupaliolla] licenses 

Building perm its 

Electrical perm its 
W ork perm its 

A ir conditioner perm its 

Total licenses and perm its 

nlorgovcrllWle]lta]: 
Federal p, rant - 

U .S. Department of Justice 
Slate of I ,ouisiana - 

Departm enl of the Treasury: 
Tobacco taxes 

D epartm ent of Revenue and Taxation 

Beer taxes 

Video poker 
Department of Transportation: 
Grass cutting 

O ther 

"l olal inlergoverllnlenlal 

2000 

Dudget Actua 

$ 81,000 

196,000 

3,000 
13,600 

293.600 

7,000 

7,800 

81,300 
10,700 

6,200 

340 

1,800 

15,140 

24,950 

12,800 
9.095 

8,713 
3,212 

08,770 

$ 80,894 

200,555 

3,809 
9,1|0 

294,368 

6,030 

7,945 

81,944 
14,016 

7,175 

475 
1,795 

19,380 

38,670 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(tin favorable) 

$ 006) 

4,555 

809 

(4,490) 
768 

(970) 
145 
644 

3,316 

975 

135 

(5) 
4.240 

24,950 

12,319 (481) 
9,095 

8,713 

3.857 645 

97.604 (11,166) 

1999 
Actua 

$ 72,872 

199,787 

3,181 
8,061 

283,901 

5,730 

7,605 
84,511 

22,462 

9,600 
710 

2,350 

32,968 

61,096 

24,950 

14,424 

35,621 

8,713 
920 

45,724 

(continued) 



CITY O F SCOTT, LOUISIAN A 
General Fund 

Statement of Revenues (;ompared to Budget (GAAP Basis) (Continued) 
Year Ended June 30, 2000 

W ith Com parative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 19!)9 

Fines and fi)r felts: 
Fines and corn1, costs 

M iscellaneous: 

lntcrest 
O ther sources 

Total m iscellaneous 

ola] rew :nues 

Budget Actua 

Variance - 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 
1999 
A ctua 

225,000 267,922 42,922 131,454 

300 
2.000 

2.300 

$ 754,810 

35 

696 
4.768 

5.464 

$ 794,738 

396 
2.768 

13.164 

$ 39,928 

505 
6.148 

6.653 



CITY O F SCOTT, LO UISIAN A 

GermrM Fund 

Statement of Expenditures Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis 
Year Ended June 30, 2000 

W ith ('om parativc Actual Am ounts for Year Ended June 30, 19!)9 

General governm eul: 
M ayor and council 

salm ies 

Other salaries 

A uto expense 
Payroll laxcs 

l~.etirem ent - curreat 
Retirem ent- retroaclive 

Scott business appreciation 

Utilities 

Telephone 
Advertising, and publications 
Repails add nlailltenatlce 
l)ues and convelltiolls 

Legal fees 
Olher professional fees 

General instil'alice 
G roup insurancc 

Office supplies 
A larm system 
Uniform s 
Tow er charge 
Public relations 

l)rug testing 
Building perm its 

Flectrical perm its 
Twinning - St. Aubin 
Fotmders Day 

Council on Aging 

Vaccination 

Culture 
Congres M ondial 
M iscellaneous 

qolal general governm ent 

2000 

Budget 

1,460 

6,285 
7,400 

20,000 
12,600 
2,000 

26,000 
13,800 
18,000 
6,330 

23,400 

300 
3,200 

240 
100 

3,535 

7,200 
5,600 

4.000 

10,000 

/6,00~ 
1,800 

343,616 

36 

Variance - 

Favorable 

Actual (Unfavorable,) 

58,570 

75,271 

1,991 

10,425 
3,261 

1,461 
6,550 

7,623 
12,149 

11,946 
1,501 

27,314 
12,685 
15,523 
6,375 

22,256 

300 
5,240 
240 
50 

2,955 

3,350 

5,990 

4,000 

5,600 

10,000 

~5~54 
390 

328,270 

$ (2,170) 
29 

57 

955 
377 

746 
1,410 

15,346 

1999 

Actua 

53,001 

64,840 

1,215 

8,956 
2,655 

37,836 

396 

5,873 
6,909 

19,858 
12,915 
2,728 

36,537 
13,750 
17,654 

5,856 

23,200 

407 

3,177 

240 

1,216 

4,280 

3,778 
6,848 

4,000 
2,000 

5,600 

2,603 

2,045 

9~3 
1,960 



CITY OF SCOTT, I.OUISIANA 
G eneral Fund 

Statement of Expenditures Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) (Continued) 
Year Ended June 30, 2000 

W ith Com parative Actual Am ounts for Year l'nded June 30, 1999 

I'ublic safety: 

Police - 

Salaries 

Payroll ta,~ es 

Retirelnellt - currellt 
Rctirealellt - retroactive 

K *9 6og 

A uto experlse 
Unifornls and supplies 

Training, lodging and 

travel 
I)ues and subscriptions 

General illsaraaee 
(Jroap illstlrallce 

M isceBane~us 
Disposal chalges 
Auto repairs and 

lllaintellallee 
Repairs and m aintenance 

garage 
Tower charges 

Janitorial 
Firearms and am m unition 

Telephone 
Office equipment repairs 

and Ilia illtellallCe 

Utilities 

Office supplies 
Consulting! fees 

Total puM ic safety 

Budget 

396,370 
33,700 

29,990 

10,000 

44,000 

3,500 

15,000 

850 

65,000 

33,300 

500 

550 

25,000 

14,850 

5,300 
4,000 

2,100 
6,000 

2,500 

3,500 

7,900 
1,500 

37 

2000 
Variance - 
1 avorable 

Actual (Unfavorable) 

398,497 

34,413 
33,921 

9,940 

42,736 
4,082 

13,678 

967 
62,978 

35,898 

651 

565 

28,419 

16,557 
5,328 

4,114 

2,219 

7,201 

3,634 

3,543 
8,402 
120 

717,863 

(2,127) 
(713) 

(3,931 ) 

60 

1,264 

(582) 

1,322 

0 17) 
2,022 

(2,598) 
051) 
05) 

O,419) 

(1,707) 
(28) 
(1114) 
(119) 
(1,201) 

,134) 
(43) 
(502) 
,380 

(]2,453) 

1999 
Aetua 

343,959 

29,938 

28,479 

219,979 

1,329 

24,726 

7.570 

3,744 

952 

55,923 
29,582 

6,937 

39,870 

21,224 

6,240 

4,681 

2,353 

6,623 

3,550 

4,248 

8,880 
24O 

coiitinued) 



CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Statement of Expenditurcs Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) (Continued) 
Year Ended June 30, 2000 

W ith Com parative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 1999 

llighways and streets: 
Salaries 

Retirem ent - cm rent 
Retirement - retroactive 

Payroll taxes 
Street lighting 
G eneral i|lsuralice 

G roup insulance 

Uniform s 
l.awrJ illainlenallce 
M iseellanem ~s 

Total highw ays and streets 

Capital outlay: 

General goverlLnlent - 
Office tixtures and 
equipm ent 

Public safety - 
Police: 

A utom obiles 

Equiplnenl 

I lighways and streets - 

Christm as decora/ions 

Arboretum 
Central garage - 

F.quipm cnt 

Total capital outlay 

2000 

20,147 

4,300 

8,950 
44,800 
42,000 
12,385 

1,286 
1,200 
100 

235,168 

129,420 

23,500 

2,135 
6,000 

8,832 

175,887 

Total expenditures $1,460,081 

Actual 

9,616 

5,308 

9,141 

45,222 
39,991 
11,569 

1,305 

724 
131 

233,007 

\;arJance - 

I'avorable 

(Unfavorable) 

531 

(1,008) 

(191) 
(422) 
2,009 

816 

(19) 
476 

(31) 
2.16 

1999 
A cttla 

81,916 

3,337 
88,135 
6,491 

43,283 
22,829 
13,687 

1,088 
18,304 

518 

284,588 

7,990 (1,990) 8,514 

124,919 
26.129 

2,133 
6.864 

8.737 

176,772 

$1,455,912 

4,501 

(2,629) 

2 

(864) 

95 

131,107 

37,846 

6,235 

6,080 

11885) 189,782 

$ 4,169 $1,678,632 



SPEC IA L R EV ENU E FUN DS 

~)6/2 2/6 8_~,_a Le.s_" J~LFu n d - 
To account lbr the receipt and use of proceeds of the City's 1% sales and use tax. These taxes are 
dedicated and used for the purposes of construction, acquiring, extending, im proving and/or maintaining 
sewers and sewerage disposal works, waterworks, drainalge facilities, streets and sidewall<s, including tile 

purchase of equipment therefor, title to which improvements shall be in the public name, or for any one or 

more of said purposes. The tax is also subject to fimding into bonds of the City in tile manner authorized 
in the Louisiana Revised Statutes. 

fl4/01/84 Sales Tax Fund - 
To account for the receipt and use of the City's 1%  sales and use tax. These taxes are dedicated and used 
for the purposes of construction, acquiring, extending, improving, operating and/or maintaining public 
streets and bridges, sewers and sewerage disposal works, recreational facilities and drainage facilities; 
purchasing and acquiring the necessary land, equipm ent and furnishings for any of the aforesaid public 

works, improw:ments and facilities; providing additional fim ds to m aintain tile City's auxiliary police force 
and volunteer fire departm ent; m aintaining tile natural gas transm ission and distribution system of the 
City; and fimding into bonds for any of these purposes in accordance with the 1,ouisiana Revised Statutes. 

39 



A SSETS 

Cash 

Interest-bearing deposits, at cost 
Receivables: 
]'axes receivable 
A ccrued inlercst rcceivable 
l)uc flora othcr fimds 

CITY O F SCOTT, LOU ISIAN A 

Special Revenue Funds 

Com bining Balance Sheet 

June 30, 2000 
W ith Com parative Totals for June 30, 1999 

LIA BII,ITII:;S AN D FUN D BA LAN CE 

l,iabilities: 
Accounts payable 

Contracts payable 
Relainage payaM e 
Due to other flmds 

Total liabilities 

Fund balances: 
Unreserwxl, undesignated 

6/22/68 

Sales Tax 

S 250,000 
2,562,722 

98,396 
24,727 
4.035 

$2,939,880 

$ 42,565 
64,956 
5,474 

875,298 

4/1/84 

Sales Tax 

$ 
1,777,368 

98,396 

14,742 
449,428 

$2,339,934 

$ 40,157 

319.894 

988,293 360,05 

2000 1999 

$ 250,000 $ 
4,340,090 4,518,276 

196,792 
39,469 
45:3,463 

$5,279,81 

$ 82,722 
64,956 
5,474 

1,195,192 

1,348,344 

170,000 
8,093 

454,930 

$5,151,299 

$ 80,836 

8,377 

930,076 

019,289 

1,951,587 1,979,883 3,931,470 4,132,010 

Tolal liabililies and ftmd balances $2,939,880 

40 

$2,339,934 $5.279,814 $5,151,299 



CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIAN A 
Special Revenue Funds 

( om bining Slatem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 

Year Ended June 30, 2000 
W ith Comparative Totals for June 30, 1999 

Revenucsi 

Taxes 

Inlergoverm nenlal 
M iscellaneous- intercsl 

'l'ota] reveatles 

Expenditurcs: 

General ~,overmnent 

Public safely: 
Auxiliary I'olice 

Fire 
H ighw ays and strcets 
Capital oullay 

Total expendilures 

]';xcess of reventlcS 
over expendilures 

Other financing uses: 
Operating, transfers out 

6/22/68 4/1/84 Totals 

Salcs Tax Sales Tax 2000 1999 

$1,127,764 
50,000 
130,211 

1,307,975 

11,204 

25,991 
421.110 

458,305 

$1,127,764 

102,727 

,230,491 

11,204 

28,556 
113,443 
96,677 
321,052 

570,932 

$2,255,528 
50,000 
232,938 

2,538,466 

22,408 

28,556 

113,443 
122,668 
742,162 

1,029,237 

$2,083,378 

211,605 

2,294,983 

23,945 

8,442 

106,298 
202,431 
884,454 

,225,570 

849,670 659,559 1,509,229 1,069,413 

(1,000,000) (709,769) (1,709,769) (1,635,945) 

l)cficiency of revenues over 

expenditures and olher uses (150,330) (50,210) (200,540) (566,532) 

Fund balances, ending 

2,101,917 2,030,093 

$1,951,587 $1,979,883 931,470 

4,698,542 

$4,132,010 



CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIANA 
Special Revenue Fund 
6/22/68 Sales Tax Fund 

Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year l!ndcd June 30, 2000 

W ith Com parative Actual Am ounts for Year Ended June 30, 1999 

l~.evelIklcs; 

Taxes 
[ nlergovel n iltenlal 
M iscellaneous - intcrcs 

Total r('vt.'ll LIeS 

5xpenditures: 
General gow~i nm ent - 
Collection fees 
Professional fees 

Tola] general goverllm enl 

11ighways and streets - 
Supplies and repairs 

Capital outlay - 
1 lighways and slleets: 

tlcrbicidc Program 
Bridge repair 
Stzeet overlay and patchwork 

W ater all(] sewel: 

W aterline extension and 

olher projects 
Apollo sewer 

Clarifier air com pressor 

Block building- sewer plant 

Engineering fees 
Sewer inlprovelnents 
Equipmenl 

'l'olal water and sewer 

2000 

Budget A ctua 

$1,100,000 
50,000 
112,000 

1,262,000 

5,400 
5,800 

11.200 

$1,127,764 
50,000 

130,211 

1,307,975 

5,679 
5.525 

Variance- 

Favorable 

(Unfaw)rable) 

$ 27,764 

18,211 

45.975 

(279) 
275 

1999 
Actua 

$1,041,689 

114,174 

1,155,863 

4,654 
5,325 

204 (4) 9,979 

31,500 25,991 5,509 33,646 

33,260 

68,800 
46,445 

48,505 

75,000 

50,000 

37,500 

75,000 
23,107 

264,607 

40,892 

68,800 
43,179 

52,87 

73,204 

49,965 

31,675 
72,458 
26,436 

253,738 

(7,632) 

3,266 

(4,366) 

1,796 

35 

5,825 

2,542 
671 

0,869 

18,546 

517,731 

536,277 

61,889 

29,029 

10,988 

3,042 

35,207 

33,255 

73.410 



CITY O F ScoT r, LO UISIAN A 
Special Revenue Fund 
6/22/68 Sales Tax Fund 

Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in [:und Balance - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual (Continued) 
Year Ended 3m/e 30, 2000 

W ith Com parative Actual A m ounts for Year Ended June 30, 1999 

Streets and drainage - 

Sidewalks and drainage projects 
t'ngineering fees 

Total strecls and drainage 

Tola[ exl)enditures 

Lxcess ()f rcveBues 
ovel expenditures 

Other financing uses: 

O perating Iiansfers to - 
G eneral Fund 
Utility l'und 

Capital I'Iojccls Fund 

Budget Actual 

1,579 

3.500 

5,079 

428,191 

1,579 
2,922 

4.50 

Variance. 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

578 

578 

1999 

A etua 

7,403 

7,403 

421.110 7.081 717,090 

470,891 458,305 12,586 760,715 

791,109 849,670 58,561 395,148 

(250,000) 
(500,000) 

(250,000) 

(250,000) 
(500,000) 
(250,000) 

Total other financing uses (1,000,000) (1,000,000) 

(250,000) 
(700,000) 

(950,000) 

l)eficiency of revenues over 

expenditures and other uses (208,891) (150,330) 58,561 (554,852) 

und balance, beginning 2,101,917 2,101,917 

$1,893,026 $1,951,587 $ 58,56 

2.656.769 

$2.101.917 



CITY O1: SCO'VF, LOUISIANA 

Special Rcvenue Fund 
4/I/84 Salcs Tax Fund 

Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended June 30, 2000 

W ith Conlparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 19!)9 

l~,evel] ues~ 

Taxes 

M iscellaneous - 
Interest 
O ther 

TOtal] revelltlcs 

Expenditures: 

General govcrllnlent - 
Sales lax collectkm fee 
Professional fees 
M iscelhm eous 

Total gcneral government 

l'ublic safety I 
A uxiliary police: 

Uniform s and equipm ent 
Training 
A nlo expense 

qotal auxiliary police 

Fire: 

Contrael 
Telephone and supplies 
Professional fees 
Salaries and benefits 
tJn i form s 
Insurance 

Total fire 

Budget 

2000 

A ctua 

Variarlce - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 
1999 

Achla 

$1,100,000 $1,127,764 $ 27,764 $1,041,689 

75,000 
2,000 

77,000 

4,800 
5.800 

91,565 
11,162 

,230,491 

5,679 
5.525 

16,565 
9,162 

53.491 

(879) 
275 

91,980 
5,451 

39.120 

4,654 
5,325 
3,987 

10,600 11,204 (604) 13,966 

21,404 

5,110 
6,280 

21,814 

4,225 
2.517 

32,794 28,556 

75,000 

3,600 

4,500 
30,840 

175 
4.000 

75,000 
3,662 

890 
28,531 

172 
5,188 

113.443 

(41o) 
885 

3,763 

4,238 

(62) 
3,610 

2,309 
3 

_ _
o,~

_
s
_s) 

4.672 

6,384 

2.058 

8,442 

75,000 

3,560 
5,235 

22,498 

5 

06,298 

150,909 141,999 8,910 114,740 

44 

(comim~ed) 



CITY O F Scoqq', LOUISIAN A 

Special Revenue Fund 
4/1/84 Sales Tax Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual (Continued) 
"lear Ended June 30, 2000 

W ith Com parative Actual Am ounts for Year Ended June 30, 19!)9 

Highways and streets - 
Central garage 
Scott Lion's Cluh m aintenance 
Vehicle and equiIunent 

repairs and r~aintenance 
Engineering 

Total highways and streets 

Capital outlay - 
Equipl'~eI~t - highways and streets 
Equipment - auxiliary police 

Drai)~age and erosion projects 
Service road project - 1-10 
Streets overlay and patchwork 

Parks 

Other prq]ects 
Total capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Excess of reveuues 
over expenditures 

2000 

Other financing uses - 
Operating transfers to: 

Utility Fund 
Sales Tax Bonds Debt Service Fund 

General Fund 

Total other financing uses 

Deficiency of revenues over 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance, beginning 

Fund balance, ending 

Budget 

5,000 

1,000 

44,700 
25,000 

85,700 

28,353 
23,500 
65,755 
167,770 

30,000 
10,784 

326,162 

573,371 

603.629 

(375,000) 
(230,000) 
(85,000) 

Actua 

V ariance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 
1999 
A ctua 

16,557 (1,557) 21,225 
1,000 

47,073 
32.047 

96,677 

37,352 
2~,834 
62,416 
166,667 

30,000 
2,783 

(2,373) 
(7,047) 
(10,977) 

,999) 
,666 

,339 

,103 

8,001 

321,052 5,110 

570,932 

659,559 

(375,000) 
(250,295) 
(84,474) 

(690,000) (709,769) 

(86,371) 

2,030,093 

$1,943,722 

45,565 
101,995 

168,785 

58,546 

57,139 

50,000 
1,679 

167,364 

2,439 464,855 

55.930 674,265 

(20,295) 
526 

(50,210) 36,16~ 

2,030,093 

$1,979,883 ~36,_ ~6~ 

(360,00O) 
(240,945) 
(85,000) 
(695,945) 

2,041,773 

$2,030,093 



Sales Tax Bonds Fund - 

D EBT SERVICE FUND 

To accumulate monies for payment of $770,000 of sales tax bonds, Series 1994, which are due ill annual 
installments, plus interest, through maturity in 2005 and $1,110,000 of pt~blic improvement sales tax 
refimding bonds, Selies 1997 which are due in annual installm ents, plus interest, through m aturity ill 2010. 

Debt service is filmnced from the collection of the City's 1984 1%  sales tax. 



Cash 
Interest-bearing deposits, at cost 

[nvestnlenls, at cost 
Accrued interest receivable 

1.iabilities: 
D ue to other funds 

CITY O F SCOTT, I.OU 1SIANA 

Debt Service Fund 
Sales Tax Bonds Fund 

Conlparative Balance Sheel 
June 30, 2000 and 1999 

A SSI'TS 

LIABIIATIES AN D FUN[) BAI.ANCE 

Fund balance : 
Reserved for debt service 

Total liabilities and fund balance 

47 

2000 1999 

$ 58,412 
61,085 

250,761 
2.354 

$372,612 

$ 94,563 

253,436 
2,354 

$ 5,422 

344,93 

$372,612 $350,353 



CITY O1: SCOTT, LOUISIANA 

Debt Service Fund 
Sales Tax Bonds Fund 

Statement of Rcvcnues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended June 30, 2000 

W ith Com parative Actnal A m ounts for Year Ended June 30, 1999 

1~.evellues: 

M iscellaneous - interest 

l'xpenditures: 

Debt service - 
Principal retirem ent 

Interest and fiscal 
charges 

Total expenditures 

2000 

Budget A ctua 

V ariance .. 

Favorable 

(Unfavurable) 

$ 11,413 $ 4,095 

150.000 150.000 

90,202 

240,202 

89,449 

239.449 

753 

753 

1999 

Actua 

140,000 

97,191 

237.191 

Deficiency of rcvenucs over 

expenditures (232,884) (228,036) 4:.848 (223,158) 

Ofl~er financh~g suurces : 
Operating transfers from - 
1984 Sales Tax Fund 230,000 250,295 20,295 240,945 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sotlrces over 

expend iturcs (2,884) 

Fund balance, beginning 

Fund balance, ending 

344.93 

22,259 25,143 

344,931 

17,787 

327,144 

$342,047 $367,190 $25,143 $344,93 
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CA PITA L PR O JECTS FUND S 

Sewer Sy~Le.n_!_C_9.!tstruction Fund - 
To account for improvements to be made to the City's sewerage system using proceeds from certificates of 
indebtedness. 

Street lnm rovem cnl and Construction Fund - 
To account for construction and improvements to be made to tile City's streets using proceeds from tile 

collection of the City's 1968 1%  sales tax. 



ASSE'I S 

lnterest-bearhlg deposits, at cos 

Receivables: 
Accrued interest receivable 
Due from othel funds 

CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIANA 

Capital Projects Funds 

IJABII TI'IES AND FUND BALANCF 

Liabilities: 
Accrued liabilities 

Com bining Balance Sheet 
June 30, 2000 and 1999 

Sewer 
System 

Construction 

Street 
Improvem ents 

and 
Construction 

$ 498,958 $ 

7,654 
250,000 

$ 506.612 $250,000 

Totals 
2000 1999 

$498,958 $477,695 

7,654 5,20 
250.000 

$ 756.612 $482.896 

$ 440 $ $ 440 $ 

Fnnd balances: 
Unreserved, designated for capital expenditures 506,172 250,000 756,172 482,896 

$ 506.612 $250,000 $756,612 $482,896 



CITY OF SCOTT, LOU ISIAN A 

Capital Projects Funds 

Com bining Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 
Year Ended June 30, 2000 

W ith Com parative Totals for June 30, 1999 

Revennes: 

M iscellaneous .. interest 

Expenditures: 
Capital outlay 

Excess of revenues 

over expenditures 

Other financing sources 
Operating transfers in 

Excess nf revenues and other 
sources over expenditures 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund balances, el~ding 

Street 
Sewer lnlprovem ents 
System and 

Construction Construction 

$ 23,716 

440 

23.276 

23,276 

482,896 

$ 506,172 

5 

2000 1999 

$ 23,716 $ 21,450 

23,276 21,450 

250,000 250,000 

250,000 

$ 250.000 

273,276 

482,896 

$ 756,172 

21,450 

461.446 

$ 482,896 



CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIAN A 

Capital Projecls Fund 
Sewer System Construction Fund 

Slatem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended June 30, 2000 

W ith Com parative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 1999 

Revenae: 
M iscellaneous- interest 

Expenditures: 
Capital outlay - 
Sewer rehabilitation 

Excess of i even aes over 
expenditures 

Fund balance, beginning 

2000 

Budget Actua 

Variance - 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 
1999 
Aetua 

$ 19,943 $ 23,716 $ 3,773 $ 21,450 

19.943 

482.896 

$502,839 

440 (440) 

23,276 3,333 

482,896 

$ 506,172 

21,450 

461,446 

$482,896 



Revenue 

CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIANA 

Capital Projccts Fund 
Street Im provEm ent and Construction Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year ElidEd June 30, 2000 

W ith Com parative Actual Amounts for Year Elided June 30, 1999 

Excess of r~:venues over 
expEnditm'es 

2000 

Budget Actua 

Variance - 

Favorable 

(Un favorable) 
1999 

Actua 

$ $ $ - $ 

OiliEr fiaancino SOlll'ces: 
Transfer from 1968 Salcs Tax Fund 250,000 250,000 

Excess of revenues and other sources 

over expellditurcs 

Fund balance, beginning 

Fund balancE, ending 

250,000 250,000 

$250,000 $250,000 $ - $ 



ENTER PRISE FUND 

Utility Funt!l .- 
To account for the provision of gas, water, and sewerage services to residents of tile City. A ll activities 
necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this fired, inchtding, but not lim ited to, 
adm inistration, operations, m aintenance, financing and related debt service, and billing and collection. 



CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIAN A 
Enterprise Fund 
Utility Fund 

Com parative Balance Sheet 

June 30, 2000 and 1999 

A SSETS 

Current assets: 
Cash 
Interest-bearing deposils, at cost 
Accounts rcceivable, net of allowance for 

uncollectible accounts (2000 $4,817; 1999 $4,202) 
Unbilled utilily receiwlbles 
Accrued interest rceeivable 

Due from other funds 

Total cagrcllt assets 

Restricted assets: 
Revenue bond and interest sinking account - 
Cash 
Rcve|'loe bond lt~serve acco~.ll'lt - 
Interest-bearing deposits, at cost 

Revenue bond colllingellcy accoullt - 

]nvestlllelllS 

Revenue bond construction fired - 
Interest-beating deposits, at cost 

Custom ers' deposits - 

]nterest-bearil~g deposits, at cost 

Total restricted assets 

Property, plant and equipm ent: 
Property, plant and equipm ent, at cost, net of 

accumulated depreciation (2000 $3,059,404; 1999 $2,822,389) 
Construction in progress 

N et propeJty, plant and equipm ent 

()ther nol)ctlrrenl assets: 

Unam ortized bond issuance costs 

2000 1999 

$ 192,224 
419,590 

91,522 
34,806 

8,182 
518,720 

1,265,044 

28,458 

12,500 

53,527 

73,162 

81,697 

549.344 

7,477,010 
258,191 

7,735,201 

$ 129,395 
396,257 

77,251 

38,171 
5,916 

557,395 

1,204,385 

126,03 

2.500 

55,039 

69,772 

81,457 

544.799 

7,593,400 

131,055 

7.724.455 

3,027 15,198 

$9,488,837 



1,1ABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

l,iabilities: 

Current liabilitk:s (payable from current assets) - 
Accounts payable 
Accrued liabilities 
Due to other govermnental agencies 

l)ue to other lands 

"]'otal currcnt liabilities (payable from current assets) 

Current liabilities (payable frolll restricted assets) - 
Revelm e bonds payable 
Interest payable 

Custom ers' deposits 

Total current liabilities (payable from restricted assets) 

l.ong-term liabilities: 
Revenue bonds payable, net of deferred costs 

(2000 $33,823; 1999 $39,460) 

Fund equity: 
Contributed capital - 
M unicipalily 
Parish grants, net of accum ulated am ortization 

(2000 $9,628; 1999 $9,010) 
Fedcral grants, net of accum ulated anaorlization 

(2(100 $376,693; 1999 $342,396) 
Private Ol ganizations 

Total contributed capita 

Relained earrfings - 
Reservcd for revenue bond retirem ent 

Unreserw.~d 

Total retained earnings 

Total ftmd equity 

Total liabilities and fund equity 

2000 1999 

48,439 
1'7,447 

51,726 
78,386 

9:5,998 

00,000 

22,825 
81,697 

20,L522 

696,177 

096,697 

69,354 
01,287 

64.645 

235,286 

95,000 

25,438 
81.457 

201,895 

227,72 

5,775,642 5,527,283 

16,946 17,564 

1,269,932 
4,106 

7,066,626 

271,660 

1,12"7,633 

1,39!9,293 

8,46:5,919 

$9,562,616 

1,304,229 

4,106 

6.853.182 

273,132 

1,134,802 

1,407,934 

8.261.116 

$9,488,837 



F SCO'lq, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fund 
Utility Fund 

Compalative Statem ent of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Relained Earnings 

Years Ended Jane 30, 2000 and 1999 

O perating revem ~es: 
Charges fi)r services 

Gas sales 
W aler sales 
Sewer service charges 
l'enaltie~, perm its aM  connection fees 

M iscellaneous 

Total operating revenues 

O perating expeuses: 
Gas and walet purchases 
Salaries 
Retirem ent-- current 
Retirem ent -. rcll oactive 

M eter reader expense 
P, ad debts 

Insurance 

hlsurance for em ployees 

Professional fees 

Supplies and iepails 
Repairs and m aintcnance - central garage 

Dum p and disposal charges 

Truck expense 

Training 

Unifom rs 
Service agreem ent 

Equipm ent lease 
Depreciation expense 
Utilities and telcphol/e 

Payroll taxes 

Sewerage inspection 

Office expense 
Colnptlter services 

Tower charge 

M iscellaneous 

l,ab fees 
Alarm system 

Total operating expenses 

Operating loss 

2000 1999 

$ 201,435 
495,181 

225,080 
44,397 

4,065 

970,158 

449,567 
248,206 
10,745 

28,231 
3,593 

59,563 

13,930 
11,829 

84,729 

17,935 
2,374 
9,306 

2,821 

1,21~ 

9,560 

18,495 

237,015 
29,292 
19,246 

4,051 

5,557 
6~259 
2,051 

716 

3,925 
263 

1,280,470 

$ 196,757 
461,957 

219,795 
55,588 

1.729 

935,826 

(310,312) (635,427) 

(continued) 



CITY OF $COT F, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fund 
Utility Fund 

Coml:,al alive Statement of Revenues, Expcnscs, and Changes in Retained Earnings (Continued) 
Years Ended June 30, 2000 and 1999 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses): 
lnteresl ineonle 
Interest expense 

Am ortization of bond issuance cost 

Total rlOnoperating expenses 

$ 

2000 1999 

41,019 $ 37,133 
(51,287) (57,650) 
(2,171) (2,171) 

(22,688) 

Loss before operating transfers (322,751 ) (658,115) 

Operating transt~rs in (out): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total operating transfers 

N et loss 

Add: I)epreciation on fixed assets acquired by 

federal arid parish grant revenues 
externally restricted for capital 
acquisitions and construction that 
reduees contributed capital 

D ecrease in retained earnings 

Retained earnings, beginning 

Retained earnings, ending 

58 

875,000 

(595,805) 
279.195 

,060,000 

(770,000) 
290.000 

(368,115) 

34.915 34.915 

(8,641) (333,200) 

407,934 1,741,134 

$1,399,293 $1,407,934 



CITY O F SCOTT, LOUISIAN A 

['nterprise Fund 
Utility Fund 

Comparative Statement of Cash Flows 
Years Ended June 30, 2000 and 1999 

Cash flows fi'om opctating activities 
N et operating loss 

Adjustments to reconcile net operating loss to 
net cash provided by operating activities - 

Depreciation 
Changes in assets and liabilities: 
Increase in accounts receivable 
Increase in provision for uncollectible accounts 

Increase (decrease) in unbilled utility receivables 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities 
Increase in due to other governmental agencies 

To{al adjus~n|ents 

N ct cash used by operating 
activities 

Cash fows flora noncapital financing activities: 

Cash received from other funds 
Cash paid io other timds 

Operating transfers in from other funds 
Operating transfers out to other funds 

N et cash provided by noncapital financing 
activitics 

Cash flows from capital and related financing 
activities: 
l'rincipal paid on revenue bonds 
Interest paid on revenue bonds 

Acquisitkm and construclion of property 
plant and equipm ent 
Proceeds from m eter deposits 
Refund ef m erci deposits 
Capital conlributcd from m unicipality 

Nct cash used by capital and related 
financing actM tics 

2000 1999 

$(310,31:'.) $(635,427) 

237,015 

(14,886) 
615 

3,365 

(20,915) 
(83,840) 
51.726 

73,080 

229,179 

(6,073) 
247 

(4,346) 
29,602 

91,038 

339,647 

(137,232) (295,780) 

52,416 

875,000 

(595,805) 

331,611 

(9:5,000) 
(48,263) 

(247,761) 
14,695 

(J 4,455) 
248,359 

(142,425) 

(1,900) 
1,060,000 

(770,000) 

288,100 

(95,000) 
(54,625) 

(117,452) 
15,210 

(10,880) 
117,454 



CITY O F SCOTT, 1,O UISIAN A 
Enterprise Fund 

Utility Fund 

Comparative Statement of Cash Flows (Continued) 
Years Endcd June 30, 2000 and 1999 

Cash flows flora investing activities: 
Proceeds fiom investm ents interest-bearing deposits w ith m aturity 

in excess of' ninety days 
Purchase of inw~stinents and interest-bearing deposits w ith m aturity 
in excess of nincty days 

Interest received on interest-bearing deposits 

Net cash used by investing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and 
cash equivalcnts 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 

Cash and c,nsh equivalents, end of period 

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents per 

statem ent of cash flows to the balance sheet: 

Cash and cash equivalents beginning of period 
Cash - unrestricted 

Interest-bearing deposits, unrestricted 
Cash - restricted 
Interest- bearing deposits, restricted 
Less: hdercst-bcaring deposits w ith 

a nmtm ity in excess of 90 days 

Total cash and cash equivalents 

Cash aim cash equivalents, end of period - 
Cash - unrestricted 
Interest-bearing deposits, unrestricted 
Cash - restricted 
Interest-bearing deposits, restricted 

Less: lntcrcst-bcaring deposits with a 

m aturity in excess of 90 days 

Total cash and cash equivalents 

Net increase (decrease) 

999 

492,539 151,100 

(546,742) 
38.753 

(492,539) 
37.619 

(303,820) 

36,504 (456,793) 

577,912 1,034,705 

$ 614,416 

$ 129,395 

396,257 
126,031 

263.729 

$ 577,912 

$ 212,941 
377,502 
124,038 
471.324 

(337,500) (151,100) 

192,224 

419,59(/ 

128,458 
267,359 

(393,215) 
614,416 

034.705 

129,395 

396,257 
126,031 
263,729 

577.912 

$ 36,504 $ (456,793) 



 



Payroll and l)isburscm ent Funds - 

A G EN CY FUN D S 

To account for the centralization of two clearing accounts which are used for the disbursements (cxcept for 
transfers between funds) of all City funds, including those for purchases, payroll and payroll-related costs. 
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ASSETS 

Cash 
Due from other flmds 

I 1A 1311,1"I'1 ES 

CITY O F SCOTT, I,O UISIAN A 

A gency Funds 

Com bining Balance Sheet 
June 30, 2000 

W ith Com paralive Totals for June 30, 1999 

Payro 

Fund 

$ 23,985 
5,912 

$ 29,897 

$ 29,897 

Disbursem ent 

Fund 

$110,120 
6,858 

$ 116,978 

$ 116,978 

Totals 

2000 1999 

$134,105 
12,770 

$146,875 

$146,875 

$251,749 
8,118 

$259,867 

$259,867 



CITY OF SCOTT, LO UISIAN A 
A gency Funds 

Com bining St.atem ent of Changes in Assets and Liabilities - All Agency Funds 

Year Ended June 30, 2000 

PAY R()1,1 ~F_L!jN I_) 

ASSETS 
Cash 

Due from other flmds 

IA BIIJTIES 

Ids 

DI$ BU RSILM_{:i_N'I_' [UN I) 

ASSETS 

Cash 

l)ue from other fimds 

Balances 

July l, 1999 

$174,139 

$ 77,610 
8,118 

$ 85,728 

IJA BII,ITIES 
1)ue to other funds $ 85,728 

TOTAl ,S - AI,I, A(iEN_C_y FUNDS 

A SSEq S 
Cash 

Due from othcI flmds 

$251,749 
8,118 

$259,867 

$ 833,286 
28.508 

$ 861,794 

I)eductions 

$ 983,44(I 
22.596 

$1,006,036 

Balances 

June 30, 2000 

$ 23,985 
5.912 

$ 29,897 

$ 885,418 $1,029,660 $ 29,897 

$1,671,961 
263.075 

$1,935,036 

$1,431,76 

$2,505,247 
291,583 

$2.796,830 

I,IA I~l LI'I'II:,S 
l)ue 'to ol.her funds $259,867 $2,317,179 

$1,639,451 
264,335 

$1,903,786 

$ 1,400,51 

$ 2,622,89 
286,93 

$ 2,909,822 

$2,430 

$110,120 
6.858 

$116,978 

$116,978 

$134,105 
12,770 

$146,875 

171 $146,875 



G ENERA L FIX ED A SSETS ACCO UNT G RO UP 

To account for fixed assets not used in proprietary fund operations 
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CITY O F SCOTT, LOUISIAN A 

Com parative Statem ent of General Fixed Assets 
Jtme 30, 2000 and 1999 

General fixed assets, at cost: 

Land and buildings 
I:quipm e1~t, furniture and fixtures 

Total general fixed assets 

nvcsti1/ellt ill general fixed assets: 

Property acquired from - 
General l:und revenues 
Sales lax revenues 

Federal revenue sharing revenues 
State revenue sharing revenues 

Capital Ih oicets Fund revenues 
Utility Fund revenues 

Total investm ent in general fixed assets 

2000 1999 

$1,646,455 
1,32:2,345 

$1,646,455 
1,235,906 

$2,968,800 $2,882,36 

$ 710,614 
81"7,550 
82,402 

20,194 
1,338,040 

$2,968,800 

$ 593,337 
836,591 

87,441 

20,194 
1,338,040 

6,758 

$2,882,36 



CITY O F SCOTT, I,O UISIAN A 

Statem ent of Changes in General Fixed A ssets 

Year Ended Jane 30, 2000 

General fixed assets, beginning of year 

Additions: 

General FIJnd reventles 

Sales tax revenlleS 

l)eletions 

General fixed assets, end of year 

Land and 

Buildings 

$1,646,455 

Equipment 

Farniture 

and 

Fixtures Tota 

$1,235,906 

55,643 
49,173 

204,816 

8,377 

$2,882,36 

55,643 

49.173 

204.816 

8,377 

$ 1,646,455 $1,322,345 $2,968,800 



G EN ER A L LO N G -TERM  D EBT A CC O U NT G R O U P 

To account for unnlatured principal am ounts on general long-term debt expected to be fiaanced from 

govermnental type funds. Paym ent of m aturing obligations, including interest, are accounted for in the 

debt service fiHid. 
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CITY O F SCOTT, LO UISIANA 
Statem ent of G eneral [ ,ong-Term D ebt 

June 30, 2000 and 1999 

AM OI_JNT AVAILABLE AN D TO BE PROVIDED FOR THE 
RETIREM ENT O F Gt,;N ERAI, LONG-TERM DEBT 

Amount z~vailablc in debt service funds for debt 
re/irelnent 

Amount to be provided from sales tax revenues 

Tolal awfilable and to be provided 

G EN ERAl, LON G-TI,',RM  D EBT PAYABLE 

69 

Sales Tax Bonds 

2000 1999 

$ 367,190 $ 344,93 

02,810 1,275,069 

$1,470,000 

$1,470,000 

$1,620,000 

$1,620,000 



CO M PLIANCE, INTERNAL CONTRO L 

AND 

O TH ER G RA NT INFO RM ATIO N 
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KO L.DER , C HA M PAG NE, SLA VEN & RA INEY, LI-C 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

P.O . Box 82329 
Lafayette, LA 70598 

Phone (337) 232-4141 
Fax (337) 232-8660 

REPO RT ON COM PL|ANCE AN D ON INTERN Al, CONTROL 
OVER FIN ANCIAL RFPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF 
FINANCIAL STA ]EM I:NTS PERFORM ED IN ACCORDANCF, 

W ITII GOVERN M F~NT AUDITING STAN DARDS 

The l lonorable tlazel M eyers M ayor 
and M em bers of the Board of A ldermen 
City of Scolt, l~ou isiana 

WLB SITE 
V~  KCSRCPAS COM 

MEMBER OF 

AM[IRICAN IN$]l'[U'[E OF 
CER]IFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTAN]S 

SOCt~ IY OF LOUtSfANA 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

W e haw : audited the general purpose financial statements of the City of Scott, l,ouisiana, as of and for 
the year ended June 30, 2000, and have issued our report thereon dated August 2, 2000. W e conducted our 
audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards applicable to financial audits 
contained in (g?y'_cr_rLnle~_l _A_uditing StandArds, issued by the Comptroller General of the United Slates. 

Com pliancc 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Scott, L.ouisiana's general 
purpose financial statements are free of material m isstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with 
cellain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could Imve a direct 
and m aterial efl(,ct oa the determ ination of financial statem ent amounts, ttowever, provkliug an opinion on 
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such 
an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported 
under Gove!kq!]!et~ At~ ]g. Standards. 

Internal Contro l O ver Financial Reportin 

In planning and perform ing our audit, we considered the City of Scott, Loaisiana's internal control 
over financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our 
opinion on the general purpose financial statcments and not to provide assurance on the internal control over 
financial reporting, llowever, we noted a certain m atter involving the internal control over financial reporting 
and its operation that we consider to be a reporlable condition. Reportable conditions involve m atters coining 
to our attention relating to significant deficiencies in the design or opcration of the internal control over 
financial reporling thal, j, our judgment, could adversely affect the CJly of Seoll, l,ouisJana's abilily to record, 
process, snmnmrize and report financial data consistent with the assertions of management in the general 
purpose financial statem ents. The reportable condition is described in the accom panying summ ary schedule 
of current and prior year audit findings and corrective action plan as item 00-1tiC). 

ii 3 that alid~~ Stleel 
Breau~ B dk;e IA 7~ 

13~ Easl W ad{lil 
M ark~ville. tA 71351 
m~B,,{ (1;S} 2Sl-gZS2 
lax(3181253.g6gl 

1234 David Dllvc, Suite 105 
Morgan( y, t A 70380 
P~,~ {so.B ~S~-Z020 
}., ~So.h 384 3020 

408 W Colton Slreet 
Ville Plaue. LA 70586 

Fax (337) 363-3049 

3~2 w Sillh Avenue 
Obed~ I A ?06SS 
~t~,~e O 77~ 639 ~7X7 
Fax (337} 6]9 4568 

200 South M ~  s.~,.i 
Abbe~ille IA 7051 } 

~ax (337) 8'~3-7') 16 



 

A m aterial weakness is a condition in ",vhich the dcsign or operation of one or m ole of the intern al 
control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that m isstatements in am ounts that 
would be m aterial in relation to the general purpose financial staten]eats being audited may occur and not be 
detected within a tim ely period by em ployees in the normal conrse of perform ing lheir assigned fimctions. 
O ur consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all m atters in 
tile internal control that m ight be reportable eonditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all 
reportable conditions tbat are also considered to be m aterial weaknesses. I towever, we believe tile reportable 
condition described above is a material weakness. 

W c also noted other matters involving internal control over financial reporting that we reported to tile 
m anagem ent of the (ity of Scott in a separate letter dated A ugust 2, 2000. 

This report is inlcnded for lhc information of m anagem ent. However, lhis report is a m atter of public 
record and its distribution is not lim ited. 

I,afayetle, l,ouisiana 
August 2, 2000 

Kolder, Champagne, Slaven & Rainey, LLC 
Certified Public Accountants 
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CITY OF SCOTT, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fund 

Utility Fund 

Schedule of Num ber of Utility Customers 

(Unaudited) 
June 30, 2000 and 1999 

Records m aintained by the City indicated the following num ber of custom ers were being serviced during tile 
m onth of Jtm e, 2000 and 1999: 

Dcpartm ent 

Gas (metered) 
W ater (metered) 
Sewerage 

76 

2000 
575 
2,419 
1,604 

1999 

586 
2,200 
1,571 



CITY OF SCOTI, LOUISIANA 
Fnterprise Fund 
Utility Fund 

Corn parative I)epanmontal Analysts of Revenues and Expenses 
Years Ended June 30, 2000 and 1999 

Operating revenues: 
Customers service charges 
l)erm its, reconnect ons and penalties 

M iscellaneous 
"1 oral opcraling revenues 

Supplies - plant 
Repairs and maintcna~ce - garage 
']raining - plant 
Tower charge 
Service agreem ent 
"I elephone - plant 
Utilities 
Utilities - plant 
professional fees 
Insurance 

Plant insurance 
Insurance for elnp]o}ees 

Office expense 
Computer services 
Payroll taxes 
Payroll taxes - plant 

"1 rock expenses 
"1 rack expcnses - plant 
"I raining 
Unifom~s 

Uniforms - plant 
Equipment lease 
Bad debls 
Dcpreciation 
Deprecialion - phml 
M iscellaneous 
Lab fees - plant 
Alarm system - plarll 

qotal operating expenses 

Net operating toss 

2000 1999 2(100 1999 

$ 921,696 
44,397 
4.065 

77 

970.158 

212,769 
35,437 

15345 

190 
18,495 
3,593 
77,615 
59,400 

716 
3,925 
263 

$ 878,509 
55,588 
1.729 

935.826 

194,823 
35,755 
7,622 

270,814 
27,791 

1~25 
3,075 

475,466 
54,819 

48,013 
18,192 
303 

2,100 
8,560 
620 

9,857 
18,635 
12,501 
56,686 

17,622 
14,654 
5,037 
5,907 
15,343 
2,682 
3,751 
1,753 
670 

1.073 

211 

16,791 
3,382 
69,942 
59,237 

856 
4,522 
263 

,280,470 1,571,253 

$ 201,435 
7,176 
1.355 

209.966 

94,331 

4,038 

7,058 
188 

93,563 
8,057 

5,978 

586 

$ 196,757 
6,751 
577 

204.085 

83,440 

2,830 
96,184 
6.948 

73,426 
5,987 

6,064 

600 

4,162 
26,205 

5,337 
1,748 
1,969 

6.488 

179 

190 
422 

5,597 
1,353 
27.751 

293,261 358,14 

$ (310,312) $ (635,427) $ (83,295) $(154,056) 



$ 495,181 
29,189 

1,355 

W ater 

999 

$ 461,957 
37,799 

576 

Sewerage 

$ 225,080 
8,032 
1,355 

$ 219,795 
11,038 
576 

525,725 5/10,332 234,467 231,409 

3,943 
3,545 

5,372 
1,850 
2,092 
4.898 

2,367 

273 
376 

6,165 
1,437 

79,275 

193 

56,226 

1,949 

51,101 
20,843 

4/12,040 
25,692 

6,064 

600 

591,480 686,236 395,729 526,876 

$(161,262) $(295,467) 
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CITY O F SCOTT. LOU ISIAN A 

Schedule of Insurance 111 Force 

(Unaudited) 
June 30. 2000 

l)ccription of Coverage 

W orknleu's conlpcnsation - 
Em ployer's liability 

Surety bonds - 

O n public em ployees 

Com prehensive general liability, 

bodily injury and property damage 

Vehicle physical dam age 

Com prehensive auto liability, 

bodily injury and property damage 

Special equipm ent floater 

Fire and lighting, exlended coverage, 
vandalism m alicious m ischief- 

M aintenance buikling on Lions Club Road 
Sewer plant on M iller P.oad 
Police depam nent on Lions Club Road 
City Hall on Lions Club Road 

l.aw enforccnleat officers comprehensive liability, 

personal injury and property damage, $2,500 deductible 

Public officials' erro rs and om issions, $2,500 deductible 

Flood Insurance 
Operations building on M ill Street 
Sludge btfilding on M ill Street 

Boiler and m achincl3 

Property damage, $1,000 deductible 

Coverage 

Am ounts 

Statutory 

$ 100,000 

500,000 

709,921 

500.000 

264.134 

1,000,000 

1,386,000 

500.000 

500,000 

231,300 

83,200 

600,000 



CIFY OF SCO'IT. LOUISIANA 

Combined Schedule of Interest-Bearing Deposits and Invesm~ents 
June 30. 2000 

ntcrest-bcarinp deposits - 
General Fund: 
Certificate of deposit 

Special Re~'eaue Funds: 

1968 Sales Tax Fund - 
M oney M arket invest[l~ent account 

Certificate of deposit 

Total 1968 Sales Tax Fund 
1984 Sales "lax t'und - 
M oney malket inveslmcnt account 

Certificate of deposit 
lota[ 1984 Sales 'l"gtx Fund 

Total Sp~ac[a[ Revenue Funds 

Debt Serv ice Fund: 

Sales Tax Bonds Fund - 

M oney inafkel invcshnenl accounl 

Capital Projects Fund: 
Sewer System Construction Fund - 
Cerificale of deposit 
Nb)llCy inarkel investm ent account 

3.{ ?': 22 :" 2' e: bp. gst!llcn! ace:? ~-: 

"1 ot:d Capital l'r,ajeets Fm',d 

Utilily Fund: 
Utility - um estlicted - 
Certificale of deposit 
M oney ii,ztrket invcstlilenl account 

Utilily - bond reserve - 
Cerlificate of deposit 

Utility - bond construction - 
M oney malkel investnlenl account 

Customer d eposils - 

M oney market investment account 
Cerlificale ol deposit 

"Folal Utility Fund 

Total interest-bearing deposits 

Investments- 
Sales Tatx Bond Reserve Fund: 
U. S. Treasury Note 

Ulility Fund: 

U. S. Treasury Note 

Tolal il-~ esln/ents 

Total interest-bearing deposits and inveslments 

Financial Inslitulion: 
B Bank One 
E Edward Jorles 

Financial M aturity 
Irlstitution Date 

nleresl 

Rale Am oun 

E 10113/00 12 months 6.00% $ 13.000 

B 

B 

B 

B 

N/A 

7/24/00 

N/A 

7/4/00 

N/A 

91 days 

N/A 

60 days 

B N/A N/A 

B 
B 

B 

8/25/00 
N/A 

N/A 

0/23/00 
N/A 

9/8/00 

N/A 

180 days 
N %  

N/A 

82 days 
N/A 

Variable 

5.68%  

Variable 

5.91%  

417,239 
2,145.483 

2.562,722 

419,592 
357.776 

777.368 

530%  
Variable 

Variable 

5.66% 
Variable 

80 days 5.58% 

N/A Variable 

N/A N/A Variable 
6/14/01 12 months 7.00% 

396,418 
46,080 
56.460 

498,958 

$5.600.082 

0D 1/02 48months 5.75% 153.527 

404.288 

$6,004,370 


